
 

 

Major Developments Panel  AGENDA 
 
 

DATE: 

 

Monday 2 March 2015 

 

TIME: 

 

7.30 pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Rooms 1 & 2,  

Harrow Civic Centre 

 
 
 
 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chair: 

 

Councillor Keith Ferry  

 

  Councillors: 

 
Sue Anderson 
David Perry 
Kiran Ramchandani 

 

Stephen Greek 
Susan Hall (VC) 
Barry Macleod-Cullinane 
 

  
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 

 
1. Varsha Parmar 
2. Phillip O'Dell 
3. Adam Swersky 
4. Barry Kendler 
 

1. Norman Stevenson 
2. June Baxter 
3. Marilyn Ashton 
 

  
 

 
 
 

Contact:  Miriam Wearing, Senior Democratic Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8424 1542    E-mail:  miriam.wearing@harrow.gov.uk 
 



Major Developments Panel - 2 March 2015 2 

 
 AGENDA - PART I   

 
1. ATTENDANCE BY RESERVE MEMBERS    
 
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve Members. 

 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that the 

Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives after 

the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member can only act 
as a Member from the start of the next item of business on the agenda after 
his/her arrival. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Panel; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES   (Pages 5 - 94) 
 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 12 November 2014 be taken as read and 

signed as a correct record. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS *    
 
 To receive any public questions received in accordance with Executive Procedure 

Rule 50 (Part 4D of the Constitution). 
 
Questions will be asked in the order notice of them was received and there be a 
time limit of 15 minutes. 
 
[The deadline for receipt of public questions is 3.00 pm, Wednesday 25 
February 2015.  Questions should be sent to publicquestions@harrow.gov.uk    

No person may submit more than one question]. 
 

5. PETITIONS    
 
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors under 

the provisions of Executive Procedure Rule 48 (Part 4D of the Constitution). 
 

6. DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Executive Procedure Rule 49 

(Part 4D of the Constitution). 
 



Major Developments Panel - 2 March 2015 3 

7. TOWNSEND AND EATON HOUSE SCHEME (NORTHOLT ROAD)    
 
 To receive a presentation from the applicants, Lockglide. 

 
8. HARROW VIEW (KODAK) SITE    
 
 To receive a presentation from the applicants, Land Securities. 

 
9. UPDATE ON THE REGENERATION STRATEGY    
 
 To receive a presentation from the Divisional Director of Planning.  

 
10. FUTURE TOPICS AND PRESENTATIONS    
 
11. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
 AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 
 * DATA PROTECTION ACT NOTICE   
 The Council will audio record item 4 (Public Questions) and will place the audio recording on the 

Council’s website, which will be accessible to all. 
 
[Note:  The questions and answers will not be reproduced in the minutes.] 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

� ��������	�
����
�����
�
��������	����������� ������

�
�
�

��������	�
�����
������
���

����
���

�

�����	�����������
�
�
��������	� �� ���
��

��������� ���!�
� � �
�
����


��	� �� "���#
$����
�

�� "�����
�%���&�
�� '���!����
��$���

�
�
���
�

�� ��	�$�����!�
�� ����
�(�����
$�
��
�� �����
�"��	�
��
�)�*�
�

�� ��
�����������������
��
)�*���
���������+��!��,�(����	���������
�
�

���� ��������������������������������
�
������� 	� � -�� 
���� ���� ����
$�
��� ��� ����������
+� �,� ���� ,�

�.�
+� $�
!�
�����
��$�(����	��������/��
�
0�$�
��!���������
�

(����	���������
�

���
��

���"���
�1�

� ���
��

��������
�"��	�
��
��
�

�!��  ��
�����
���
"�#����������
�
������� 	��-��
�������������,�

�.�
+��
��������.����$��
���$/�
�
#+�
$��2����34�� �����������0,,����"���5���

�+��(��$5�1����.6�74��1����
+�
8�
��'�$6�94��1������,�1����.�(�+�
������
����+������
���
��

���"���#
$����
��
$������� ���!�$��
���$���
�
�����
���!��
��������
�
��������!�.����:��$����
��

����,���%���
��

�:��$4��-��!�.��
$������
��
�����
�����.��
���������������.������
��$���$��
$�	���$����
4�
�
#+�
$��2����74��1����
+�8�
��'�$�
���
��

���"�����
�%���&�$��
���$���
�
�����
���!��
��������
���������.����
�
���
�!����,�����;�
$�
�#�����
!�������$���$�
���
	�
	���
���
�����1����
+�

Agenda Item 3
Pages 5 to 94

5



�

��3��� � ��������	�
����
�����
�
��������	�����������

8�
��'�$4��1��.��
$������
��
����������.��
��������������.�����
��$���$��
$�
	���$����
4�
�
���
��

���'���!����
��$���

�
�
��$��
���$���
�
�����
���!��
��������
�����5�
��������!�;��$����,��������
��
��������	�����!���5������$�
�����$�����0,,����
�,�������!����,�;�
$�
4��1��.��
$������
��
����������.��
��������������.���
��
��$���$��
$�	���$����
4�
�

�$�� ����������
�
������� 	��-����������
������,����������
+���
$��
�9�<�
!�����5������&�
�
������$��
$���+
�$�������������������$4�
�

�%�� &��
���'�����
��(�&�����
������� �)�����
�����
�
������� 	��-��
���������
�����
���=������
�5��������
�����$��������
��.����
�����	�$��������������
+4�
�

������� �#*������
�

�+�� ,
�����&
����""��������(��


�-���
��(�.���
/���
�
-�����
�
������	�$��������
�����
�,��������1!$��1����
+�%����5�"&�$����5�
0.�
+�� �
$� �����

� 2
�� ����������� �
$� <�
��� ;�
+� ;�"�

�� �
�

�
+�
��
��
��
��� �
� ���� ��$�	�
����
�� �,� >�� ��

�+�� (��$5� 1����.5� ���� ,������
�����0,,����"���4��#����!��,����������
�����
�����������$�����
�����
$�?4�
�
2
������
������=������
�������$��!��������5����.��������$�����/�
�

•� $��������
����$���&�
��
����.����-��
������,���;�
$�
�)-,;*���+��$�
+�
�����������
��!��,���$������
�
&�,����������������1����.��
�����1�

�������
4�
1�.�	��� ������ $��������
�� ��	��
�$� ����� ��������
� $�,,���
����� �,�
���	�$�
+� ����� �� 
�
&5� ������ ���
+� ����
���
� ��
,
����� .���� -,;@��
�������	���,���1����.��
�����1�

�������
��
$������������
,�+������
A
�
$�
�.
��������,�
��+������
+� ����������
�
�1����6�

�

•� ��$������
��
$�	�����
�����������������$�	�
����
�������.��
$����	���
�������+�
�
��
���
���,�������,�����������0,,����,����"�����
�(��$6�

�

•� ���� '������� ������� ��$� ���
� �
+�+�$� �
� $��������
�� .���� ����
$�	�
����� ��� ��� .������� ��� �����
� ���� ������@�� �?����
+� ���
$�
+� )����
.����
�.�$������
��������������$����
��������*����.������������������
.��
$� .���� ��� ���� ���� ��
��������
� �,� � 
�.� ��������� .����� ���
$�
$�
�	��� �� ���
�����
�� �
���� �,� .������� ��+������ .���� �����$�
��	��A�����
��!�,�
����
�6�

�

•� $��������
�� .���� ��&�
+� �
���� .���� �$����
�� ������ �
$� �,,�����
��+��$�
+�����
���
��
�
����
��
���.�$�����$�	�
����
������6�

�

•� ������ ��$� ���
� �
� �	��.��
��
+
!� ������	�� �����
��� ��� ���� ���
���
�?�������
5�.���� �
����������
������.�
+�9�B�����
+
!� �
� ,�	���4� �"����

6



�

��������	�
����
�����
�
��������	����������� ��7���

�$���� ,��� ���� ���
��� �=����� ��$� ���
� �����$� $���
+� ���� ��
��
�����
�
�������4����
��
�����
�.�����
��
��
+��
$���,��������?�������
�.��
$����
��
$��
���$�����������������
��$��!�����$�
��,�����������6�

�

•� 1!$�� 1����
+� .��
$� �����
� ���� �.
������� �
������� �
� ���� ����� �����
$�	�
����
�� �
$� ��� ��$� �
� �
������� ��� �
����� ����� ���� �������
��
��
��$����
��&�+��$��
����C��!���������4�-����
+��
+���
�+���
��
�,� ���� ����5�.�����.��
$� ���$�������$���� ����� �,� ���� $���+
��������5�
.��
$�������������
����
��!��,�����$�	�
����4����
�+���
���
�
��.����
�
$��� ��
��$������
� ,��� �������
��� �=�����.��������
$�����$����$����
���
�����+�.�!��!�1����.����
��
�����
������
�
+��������
!5�.������
���
��
�
�������$�
�� ,�
�
��$��!����	��������+��4� �"��	��������+���
.��
$� �
��� ��� 
�	��$� ,��� ������ ����� ��� ��
�� �
$� .�
$�.� �
��
�
+4��
1!$��1����
+�.��
$����	�$������������
�����$���-D6�

�

•� �� 	������
� ���
������ ��
��
��
��.��
$� 	�
�$���� �����������
�� ����
�����
���������
�,�������,������
�.�����������������������$���
$���,�����$�
���
�
�����������,�����������,
������,�����$�	�
����
�6�

�

•� �
���
���� ��� �,,��$��
�� �����
+� .��
$� ��� �������$� ����$����
!�
�$����
�� ��� ���� �
���
���� ��� ���	���� �����
+� E� ������ .��
$� ��� 
��
$���+
�$�,,���
�������.��
��������	�����
$��,,��$��
���
���
���6�

�

•� �
� ��
����
� ��������� �
�����5� ������ .��
$� ��� �
� �
	���
��
��
� �������
��������
��.�����.��
$��
�
�$��.�
$���$�

�
+6�

�

•� ����
�.����
$�
+��.��
$���������?�����
!��4>��������
�����������

�+��
(��$4� � -��� ���$� $�$� 
��� ����!� ��,,����
�� ���,,��� ��� 
�����������
����$�

�
+4�

�
-�������������.����$	���$����������$�	�
�������
	���+�$��������������
��,�
���
�

�
+����
������
�$���
+�<�
���!����>�.������	��.������
��$������
��!�����
�
�

�
+� ���������� �
� #���
4� -��� $�	�
����� .��
$� ����� .���� ���� %�������
;�
$�
�#�������!�)%;#*4�
�
������� 	��-�������������
�����
����
���$4�
�

�0�� .
����-�1
���2�������.�����
"�.���
/���-�������
��&�
-��������
�
-��� ��
�
� �����	�$� �� �����
�����
� �
� ���� 1����� �,� 1����.� (�+�
������
�
"�����+!� �
$�#����
��
�
�.����� �
���������$� ���� ������
� ����1����
+�8�
��
'�$4��#����!��,����������
�����
�����������$�����
�����
$�?����������
����4�
�
#�������� ��,����$� ��� ��������������� �,� ����(�+�
������
�'���$� �
$�.���
�
,����$���������.����
��,,�����'���$�.�����������!�����!��
���4��
�
2
������
������=������
���!��������5�������
�
�.����$	���$�����/�
�

•� �������#� �,� ������$�&� $�	�
����
��.��� 
�.� �	��
��
�4� � #� $����
�$�
��������
������������.��
$������������$������,�����������
+����.�����
;�
$�"����������.��
$�����
	���$4��#
����+������$�	�
�����$�$�
���
��$�

7



�

��9��� � ��������	�
����
�����
�
��������	�����������

��� ������� ,�
$�
+� �����+�� ���� 1����
+� 8�
�� ��$� ���� �!����� .��
$�
����
�������
�

�
+��
$� ,�
$�
+�+�
���

!�.��
����$����
+� ����
�

�
+�
��=������
��6�

�

•� �

� �����
�� ,��� ���� ��$�	�
����
�� �,� ���� 
������� ��
���� .���� ���
+�
�?�
���$������� �����
��
�����
�.�������&���
$���+�����5� �
�
�$�
+�:��$�
���
��

���6��

�

•� �����
��,��� ������	�����
������� ���.������� �����	����� ��,�������.��
$�
,���� ����� �,� ���� ���
��
@�� ������������
� .��&�� �	��� ���� ,�

�.�
+� ,�.�
��
���4� �-������������,,���$���
���
�������������
�������
$�����
$����
���
���$��
������?�����
!�����6�

�

•� ������ .��� �� 
��&� �,� ��
���
� �!� ���� ;���
� �
�

�
+� #�������!� $��� ���
��������$� $�	�
����
�� ��� ���
+�� �,,���� ���� ��� ����$�
���
4� � -��� ����
.���������	�$��
�.����
�!��
�������������.���,���,������������
$����
�
+�+��.�����������
��4� �-����������
�����������.��
$�������$����������
���
�������
�����

����	��!����
����!�0
$�0�&������
�����
$������&�
6��

�

•� ���� �
,������������ $�	�
����
�� �
�
� �
�
�$�$� ����� ���$� �
$� ��,��
$�	�
����
��4� � -���� .��
$� �
�
�$�� ���
��� ���	����
� ����� ��� ���
���
��
����6�

�

•� �����
��!� ��
�,���� ����� ��� ���� ;!�
� (��$� ������� .���� ���
+�
���
���$4�

�
������� 	��-�������������
�����
����
���$4�
�

�3�� ������
����.
��
���
�
2��.���
���$������������+�
$���������$����
�.���$��.
4�
�

45�� ,������*
)��������&���������
�����
�
������� 	��-����
�
)�*� �� ������� �����������$� ��� ����
�?�������
+��
� ����$�	�
����
���,� ����

������
�
$�1���
6�
�
)�*� �������
�����
��!�;�
$�"�����������
�������$�&�$�	�
����
�������$��

�����,�����������
+4�
�
)����/��-��������
+5���	�
+������
��$����34C����5��
���$����94C>���*4�
�
�
�
�
�
)"�+
�$*��0F��2;;0(��G2-1� G((H�
�������
�

8



1
2

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

5
1

 C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

H
A

R
R

O
W

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 M
A

J
O

R
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

S
 P

A
N

E
L

A
D

2
1

4
0

2
7

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 10 -

APPENDIX 1

9



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

D
e

s
ig

n
 E

le
m

e
n

ts

1
.

M
a

s
s
in

g
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s

2
.

A
 V

ib
ra

n
t 

P
u

b
li
c
 R

e
a

lm
 a

n
d

 L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

3
.

P
e

rm
e

a
b

il
it
y
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
s

4
.

F
a

ç
a

d
e

 a
n

d
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
il
it
y

-11 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201410



M
A

S
S

IN
G

 P
R

IN
C

IP
L

E
S

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 12 -11



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

1
. 

C
R

E
A

T
E

 A
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y

H
a

rr
o

w
-o

n
-t

h
e

-H
il

l 

S
ta

ti
o

n

T
h

e
 G

ro
v

e

S
t.

 A
n

n
’s

 

S
h

o
p

p
in

g
 

C
e

n
tr

e

C
o

ll
e

g
e

 R
o

a
d

S
t 

M
a

ry
’s

-13 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201412



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

2
. 
A

S
P

IR
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 O

P
E

N
 S

P
A

C
E

P
la

z
a
 d

e
l 
T

o
ri
c
o
, 
T

e
ru

e
l,
 S

p
a
in

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 14 -13



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

3
. 

F
R

A
M

E
 T

H
E

 V
IE

W

‘F
R

A
M

E
D

’ 
V

IE
W

 O
F

 S
T
. 

M
A

R
Y

’S

-15 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201414



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

4
. 

E
N

L
IV

E
N

 C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 16 -15



F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

4
. 

E
N

L
IV

E
N

 C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

-17 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201416



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 

(S
t 
A

n
n
s

R
d
)

L
o
w

la
n
d
s
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 S

p
a
c
e

H
A

R
R

O
W

 B
.I

.D
.

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 18 -17



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

5
. 

F
IN

D
IN

G
 A

N
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

E
 S

C
A

L
E

 

&
 G

R
A

IN

-19 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201418



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

5
. 

F
IN

D
IN

G
 A

N
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

E
 S

C
A

L
E

 

&
 G

R
A

IN

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 20 -19



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

5
. 

F
IN

D
IN

G
 T

H
E

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
E

S
C

A
L

E
 &

 G
R

A
IN

-21 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201420



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

6
. 
A

S
P

IR
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IV
IN

G

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 22 -21



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

7
. 

M
E

D
IA

T
IN

G
 H

E
IG

H
T

-23 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201422



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

8
. 

M
A

X
IM

IS
E

 A
M

E
N

IT
IE

S

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 24 -23



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

A
R

T
IC

U
L

A
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
 S

K
Y

L
IN

E

C
li

e
n

t’
s

 B
ri

e
f 

fo
r 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
A

re
a
 

(S
in

g
le

 T
o

w
e

r 
M

a
s
s

in
g

)

V
e

rt
ic

a
ll

y
 A

rt
ic

u
la

te
d

D
a

y
li

g
h

t 
to

 O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 

a
n

d
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 

B
u

il
d

in
g

s

D
u

a
l 

A
s

p
e

c
t 

A
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 A

c
c
e

s
s

 t
o

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

a
l 
T

e
rr

a
c
e

s
 

S
u

n
 S

c
re

e
n

 t
o

 R
e

d
u

c
e
 

D
ir

e
c
t 

S
o

la
r 

R
a

d
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

D
ir

e
c
t 

V
ie

w
s

-25 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201424



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

S
C

H
E

M
E

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

S
T

R
IA

T
IO

N

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d
 u

n
if
ie

d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 

th
e
 s

it
e
’s

 i
rr

e
g
u
la

r 
s
h
a
p
e
 a

n
d
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

a
d
ja

c
e
n
c
ie

s

A
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
s
:

•
M

a
x
im

u
m

 h
e
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 f

ra
m

e
d
 v

ie
w

 l
o

c
a
te

d
 

a
t 

th
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

•
L
a
rg

e
 f

le
x
ib

le
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
s
p
a
c
e

•
S

le
n
d
e
r 

v
e
rt

ic
a
l 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
s

•
A

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
c
a
le

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n

g
 b

u
ild

in
g
s

•
E

ff
ic

ie
n
t 
u
n
it
 l
a

y
o
u
ts

 w
it
h
 d

u
a
l-

a
s
p

e
c
t 

fr
o
n
ta

g
e

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 26 -25



A
 V

IB
R

A
N

T
 P

U
B

L
IC

 R
E

A
L
M

-27 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201426



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

L
ib

ra
ry

 

G
a
rd

e
n

C
e
n
tr

a
l 

S
p
a
c
e S
t.

 M
a
ry

’s
 

T
e

rr
a
c
e

G
a
rd

e
n
 

A
m

e
n
it
y

G
a

rd
e

n
 L

in
k

S
it
e

A
c
c
e
s
s

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

P
U

B
L

IC
 R

E
A

L
M

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

 O
F

 U
S

E

•
L
ib

ra
ry

  
G

a
rd

e
n
 a

s
  

a
n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

g
a
te

d
 p

la
y
 a

re
a

•
A

c
ti
v
a
te

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 a

t 
g
ro

u
n
d
 l
e

v
e
l 
w

it
h
 r

e
ta

il 

a
n
d
 a

 v
a
ri
e

ty
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
-s

e
rv

in
g

 u
s
e

s

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
 o

f 
C

o
lle

g
e
 R

o
a
d

•
P

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

•
P

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

•
V

is
ta

 o
f 

S
t.

 M
a
ry

’s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
s
p
a
c
e

A
rt

 

W
a
lk

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 28 -27



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 O

P
E

N
IN

G

D
A

Y
L

IG
H

T
 A

N
D

 V
IE

W
S

N
e

w
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 

u
n

d
e

r 
c

o
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
 

a
t 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o

ll
e

g
e

-29 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201428



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

S
U

N
L

IT
 P

U
B

L
IC

 S
P

A
C

E

S
O

L
A

R
 S

T
U

D
Y

5
4
%

 o
f 

G
F

 p
u
b
lic

 s
p
a
c
e
 1

9
3
4

m
2

a
re

a
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
s
 

2
h
rs

 s
u
n
lig

h
t 

o
n
 2

1
 M

a
rc

h

(B
R

E
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
: 

5
0

%
 o

f 
G

F
 p

u
b
lic

 s
p
a
c
e
 

m
in

im
u

m
)

3
5

2
5
 m

2
to

ta
l 
p

u
b

li
c
 s

p
a

c
e
 a

t 
G

ro
u

n
d

 L
e

v
e
l

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 30 -29



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

S
U

N
L

IT
 P

U
B

L
IC

 S
P

A
C

E

S
O

L
A

R
 S

T
U

D
Y

8
4
%

o
f 

G
F

 p
u
b
lic

 s
p
a
c
e
 2

9
5
0

m
2

a
re

a
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
s
 

2
h
rs

 s
u
n
lig

h
t 

o
n
 2

1
J
u

n
e

3
5

2
5
 m

2
to

ta
l 
p

u
b

li
c
 s

p
a

c
e
 a

t 
G

ro
u

n
d

 L
e

v
e
l

U
P

D
A

T
E

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 R
O

O
F
, 

A
D

D
 S

L
ID

E
 F

O
R

 S
U

M
M

E
R

Y
e

ll
o

w
 t

o
 t

a
n

 (
s
h

a
d

o
w

)

-31 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201430



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

G
R

O
U

N
D

 L
E

V
E

L
 P

L
A

N

P
H

A
S

E
 2

N
e
w

 B
a
p
ti
s
t 
C

h
u
rc

h

R
e
ta

il

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
L
o
b
b
y

•
In

c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
ta

il 
a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
e
 f

ro
n
ta

g
e
 a

lo
n
g
 

C
o
lle

g
e
 R

o
a
d

•
C

re
a
te

 a
 n

e
w

 e
n
tr

y
 f

ro
m

 C
o
lle

g
e
 R

o
a
d
 w

it
h
 

v
ie

w
 t

o
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s

•
E

x
te

n
d
 t

h
e
 l
a

n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 n
e
w

 

C
h
u
rc

h
 a

n
d
 R

o
o
f 

G
a
rd

e
n
 

L
ib

ra
ry

 /
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 U

s
e

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 32 -31



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

P
U

B
L

IC
 R

E
A

L
M

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e

 s
tr

e
e
ts

c
a
p

e
 o

f 
C

o
ll

e
g

e
 R

o
a

d

-33 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201432



Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 34 -33



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

P
U

B
L

IC
 R

E
A

L
M

E
N

T
R

Y
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
 o

f 
C

o
lle

g
e
 R

o
a
d

•
E

n
tr

y
 w

it
h

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
, 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 

o
n

to
 t

h
e

 C
e
n

tr
a
l 

S
p

a
c
e
.

A
rt

 

W
a
lk

-35 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201434



L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I

M
A

G
E

S

A
R

T
 W

A
L

L

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 36 -35



L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I

M
A

G
E

S

A
R

T
 W

A
L

L

-37 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201436



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

P
U

B
L

IC
 R

E
A

L
M

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 G
A

R
D

E
N

•
L

ib
ra

ry
  

G
a
rd

e
n

 –
d

e
d

ic
a
te

d
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
 

fo
r 

th
e

 l
ib

ra
ry

•
A

c
ti
v
a
te

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 a

t 
g
ro

u
n
d
 l
e

v
e
l 
w

it
h
 r

e
ta

il 

a
n
d
 a

 v
a
ri
e

ty
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
-s

e
rv

in
g

 u
s
e

s

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
 o

f 
C

o
lle

g
e
 R

o
a
d

•
P

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

•
E

n
tr

y
 w

it
h
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

S
t 
M

a
ry

’s
, 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 o

n
to

 

th
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
S

p
a
c
e
.

L
ib

ra
ry

 

G
a
rd

e
n

A
rt

 

W
a
lk

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 38 -37



L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 G
A

R
D

E
N

P
A

V
IL

IO
N

-39 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201438



L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 G
A

R
D

E
N

P
A

V
IL

IO
N

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 40 -39



L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 G
A

R
D

E
N

P
A

V
IL

IO
N

-41 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201440



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

IN
V

IT
IN

G
 I

N
 T

H
E

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

H
O

O
D

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 42 -41



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

P
U

B
L

IC
 R

E
A

L
M

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 S

P
A

C
E

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
 o

f 
C

o
lle

g
e
 R

o
a
d

C
e
n
tr

a
l 

S
p
a
c
e

•
P

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

q
u

a
li

ty
 o

u
td

o
o

r 

s
p

a
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

b
li

c
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

•
E

n
tr

y
 w

it
h
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

S
t 
M

a
ry

’s
, 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 o

n
to

 

th
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
S

p
a
c
e
.

•
A

c
ti

v
a
te

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

 a
t 

g
ro

u
n

d
 l
e
v
e
l 

w
it

h
 r

e
ta

il
 

a
n

d
 a

 v
a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
-s

e
rv

in
g

 u
s

e
s

-43 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201442



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

P
U

B
L

IC
 R

E
A

L
M

S
T

 M
A

R
Y

’S
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

L
ib

ra
ry

 /
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 U

s
e

R
e
ta

il

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
L
o
b
b
y

•
L
ib

ra
ry

  
G

a
rd

e
n
 –

d
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 

fo
r 

L
ib

ra
ry

•
A

c
ti
v
a
te

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 a

t 
g
ro

u
n
d
 l
e

v
e
l 
w

it
h
 r

e
ta

il 

a
n
d
 a

 v
a
ri
e

ty
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
-s

e
rv

in
g

 u
s
e

s

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
 o

f 
C

o
lle

g
e
 R

o
a
d

•
P

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

•
E

n
tr

y
 w

it
h
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

S
t 
M

a
ry

’s
, 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 o

n
to

 

th
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
S

p
a
c
e
.

•
C

re
a
te

 a
 n

e
w

 f
ra

m
e
d

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

t.
 M

a
ry

’s

S
t.

 M
a
ry

’s
 

T
e
rr

a
c
e

M
a

T
eM

a
M

a
M

a
M

a
ryryryry

T
e

T
e

T
e

T
e
rrrrrr

a
c

a
c

a
c

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 44 -43



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 S

P
A

C
E

V
IE

W
 T

O
 S

T
 M

A
R

Y
’S

-45 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201444



L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 46 -45



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

S
C

A
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

H
A

R
R

O
W

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 C
O

U
R

T
Y

A
R

D

-47 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201446



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

S
C

A
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

L
Y

R
IC

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

, 
H

A
M

M
E

R
S

M
IT

H

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 48 -47



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

S
C

A
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

R
O

Y
A

L
 F

E
S

T
IV

A
L
 H

A
L

L
, 

L
O

N
D

O
N

-49 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201448



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

S
C

A
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

W
IN

D
R

U
S

H
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
, 

B
R

IX
T

O
N

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 50 -49



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

S
C

A
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

G
U

IL
D

H
A

L
L
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
, 

L
O

N
D

O
N

-51 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201450



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

S
C

A
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

P
A

T
E

R
N

O
S

T
E

R
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
, 

L
O

N
D

O
N

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 52 -51



E
V

E
N

T
S

 F
O

R
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

F
O

O
D

 M
A

R
K

E
T

-53 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201452



E
V

E
N

T
S

 F
O

R
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 C

IN
E

M
A

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 54 -53



E
V

E
N

T
S

 F
O

R
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

A
R

T
 F

A
IR

-55 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201454



E
V

E
N

T
S

 F
O

R
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

B
E

E
R

 G
A

R
D

E
N

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 56 -55



E
V

E
N

T
S

 F
O

R
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

IC
E

 R
IN

K

-57 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201456



L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I

M
A

G
E

S

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
C

A
P

E

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 58 -57



L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I

M
A

G
E

S

H
A

R
D

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E

-59 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201458



L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I

M
A

G
E

S

P
L

A
N

T
IN

G

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 60 -59



L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I

M
A

G
E

S

M
IR

R
O

R
 P

O
O

L

-61 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201460



A
M

E
N

IT
Y

 S
P

A
C

E

P
L

A
Y

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 62 -61



L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I

M
A

G
E

S

P
L

A
Y

-63 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201462



L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I

M
A

G
E

S

R
O

O
F

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E
S

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 64 -63



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

F
L

O
O

R
 S

P
A

C
E

8
5
0
m

2
G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

E
V

E
L

5
5
0
m

2
M

E
Z

Z
A

N
IN

E

1
4
0
0
m

2
T

O
T

A
L

 M
A

IN
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

+
1
5
0
m

2
G

A
R

D
E

N
 P

A
V

IL
IO

N

S
T

U
D

Y

A
R

E
A

M
U

L
T

I-

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
 

S
P

A
C

E

S
T

A
F

F
/

O
F

F
IC

E

EXHIBITION

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 

A
R

E
A

V
IE

W
 T

O
 

S
T

. 
M

A
R

Y
’S

P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
L
 F

U
T

U
R

E
 

S
T

A
T

IO
N

 L
IN

K

G
A

R
D

E
N

 

P
A

V
IL

IO
N

V
IE

W
 T

O
 

S
T

. 
M

A
R

Y
’S

STUDY

S
T

A
IR

S
T

A
IR

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 

G
A

R
D

E
N

L L

-65 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201464



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

S
E

C
T

IO
N

V
IE

W
 T

O
 

S
T

. 
M

A
R

Y
’S

T
fL

Z
O

N
E

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 66 -65



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

P
U

B
L

IC
 R

E
A

L
M

S
E

R
V

IC
IN

G
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

•
L
ib

ra
ry

  
G

a
rd

e
n
 a

s
  

a
n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

g
a
te

d
 p

la
y
 a

re
a

•
A

c
ti
v
a
te

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 a

t 
g
ro

u
n
d
 l
e

v
e
l 
w

it
h
 r

e
ta

il 

a
n
d
 a

 v
a
ri
e

ty
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
-s

e
rv

in
g

 u
s
e

s

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
 o

f 
C

o
lle

g
e
 R

o
a
d

•
P

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

•
E

n
tr

y
 w

it
h
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

S
t 
M

a
ry

’s
, 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 o

n
to

 

th
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
S

p
a
c
e
.

•
V

is
ta

 o
f 

S
t.

 M
a
ry

’s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
s
p
a
c
e

•
D

e
d

ic
a
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

o
u

te
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 

c
a
r-

fr
e
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 r

e
a
lm

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

R
o
u
te

G
a

rd
e

n
 

A
m

e
n

it
y

G
a
rd

e
n
 

L
in

k

-67 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201466



R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
 A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

T
IO

N

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 68 -67



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
 U

S
E

S

T
Y

P
IC

A
L
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

1
0
%

 W
h
e
e
lc

h
a
ir
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

L
if
e
ti
m

e
 H

o
m

e
s

L
o
n
d
o
n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
s
ig

n
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s

C
o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 L

e
v
e
l 
4

-69 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201468



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
 U

S
E

S

T
Y

P
IC

A
L
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
S

IN
D

IC
A

T
IV

E
 2

B
E

D
 U

N
IT

 L
A

Y
O

U
T

IN
D

IC
A

T
IV

E
 1

B
E

D
 U

N
IT

 L
A

Y
O

U
T

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 70 -69



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
A

Ç
A

D
E

 E
L

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 O

F
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
N

o
r
th

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 S

c
r
e

e
n

w
a

ll
s
:

P
re

ca
st

 c
o

n
cr

e
te

: 
fi

n
e

 w
h

it
e

 a
g

g
re

g
a

te
 w

it
h

 s
m

o
o

th
 f

in
is

h
. 

4
5

0
m

m
 w

id
e

 p
la

n
 z

o
n

e
 w

it
h

 h
o

ri
zo

n
ta

l 
b

a
n

d
s 

a
t 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

n
g

6
m

 h
ig

h
 f

in
s 

ty
p

ic
a

l,
 9

m
 h

ig
h

 a
t 

so
m

e
 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

s

S
e

lf
-s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 f

o
r 

g
ra

v
it

y
 l

o
a

d
s,

 t
h

e
rm

a
ll
y
-i

so
la

te
d

 f
ro

m
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

sl
a

b
s

C
o

lo
u

re
d

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
o

n
 f

in
s:

 I
n

te
g

ra
l 
p

re
ca

st
 c

o
lo

u
r 

w
it

h
 f

o
rm

e
d

 

te
xt

u
re

, 
o

r 
te

rr
a

co
tt

a

E
a

s
t
 a

n
d

 W
e

s
t 

W
a

ll
s
: 

P
re

ca
st

 c
o

n
cr

e
te

 w
a

ll
 p

a
n

e
ls

 t
o

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

co
n

cr
e

te
 f

ra
m

e
. 

6
m

 h
ig

h
 p

a
n

e
ls

 t
y
p

ic
a

l,
 9

m
 h

ig
h

 a
t 

so
m

e
 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

s.

F
u

ll
-h

e
ig

h
t 

g
la

zi
n

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

a
n

e
ls

 w
it

h
 f

lu
sh

 g
la

ss
 s

p
a

n
d

re
l 

a
t 

in
te

rm
e

d
ia

te
 f

lo
o

rs
. 

S
e

e
 g

la
ss

 e
n

cl
o

su
re

 b
e

lo
w

.

B
a

lc
o

n
ie

s
:

La
m

in
a

te
d

 g
la

ss
 b

a
lu

st
ra

d
e

 a
n

d
 s

p
a

n
d

re
l 

to
 m

a
tc

h
 g

la
ss

 e
n

cl
o

su
re

, 

v
e

rt
ic

a
ll
y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 o

n
 p

re
ca

st
 f

in
s.

H
a

rd
w

o
o

d
 t

im
b

e
r 

d
e

ck
in

g
 o

n
 c

o
n

ce
a

le
d

 g
a

lv
a

n
is

e
d

 f
ra

m
e

, 
in

te
rn

a
l 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

 t
ra

y
, 

co
n

n
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 r

a
in

w
a

te
r 

co
ll
e

ct
io

n
 s

y
st

e
m

.

T
in

te
d

 a
n

o
d

is
e

d
 a

lu
m

in
iu

m
 s

o
ff

it
 p

a
n

e
ls

.

In
n

e
r
 G

la
s
s
 E

n
c
lo

s
u

r
e

:

F
lo

o
r-

to
-c

e
il
in

g
 g

la
zi

n
g

, 
d

o
u

b
le

 o
r 

tr
ip

le
-g

la
ze

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
a

co
u

st
ic

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

rm
a

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 c

ri
te

ri
a

. 

Lo
w

-i
ro

n
 g

la
ss

 w
it

h
 s

o
la

r 
re

fl
e

ct
iv

e
 c

o
a

ti
n

g
.

F
u

ll
-h

e
ig

h
t 

ti
lt

-t
u

rn
 p

a
n

e
ls

 i
n

 s
m

a
ll
 s

lo
ts

, 
o

n
e

 p
e

r 
ro

o
m

.

B
a

ck
-p

a
in

te
d

 g
la

ss
 s

p
a

n
d

re
ls

 a
t 

in
te

rm
e

d
ia

te
 f

lo
o

rs
 w

it
h

 o
p

e
n

 

re
v
e

a
ls

 f
o

r 
d

u
ct

e
d

 v
e

n
ti

la
ti

o
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
e

il
in

g
 z

o
n

e
 (

a
ll
 f

lo
o

rs
).

A
ll
o

w
a

n
ce

 f
o

r 
2

0
%

 o
f 

p
a

n
e

ls
 t

o
 b

e
co

m
e

 b
a

ck
-p

a
in

te
d

 g
la

ss
 w

it
h

 

in
su

la
te

d
 w

a
ll
 a

s 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
ri

v
a

cy
 a

n
d

 s
o

la
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

.

-71 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201470



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
A

Ç
A

D
E

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

D
IR

E
C

T
E

D
 V

IE
W

S

V
ie

w
s
 d

ir
e
c
te

d
 t
o
w

a
rd

 S
t 
M

a
ry

’s

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 72 -71



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

F
A

Ç
A

D
E

 E
L

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
ID

E
 W

A
L

L
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

V
IE

W
S

 T
O

 S
T

. 
M

A
R

Y
’S

-73 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201472



S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IE

S

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 74 -73



T
O

W
N

S
C

A
P

E
 V

IE
W

S

-75 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201474



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

#
8

 T
h

e
 G

ro
v
e

#
1
0
 O

ld
 R

e
d
d
in

g

S
t.

 M
a
ry

’s

S
it
e

#
8
 T

h
e
 G

ro
v
e

#
1
0
 O

ld
 R

e
d
d
in

g

fr
o
m

 H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

-
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

ie
s
, 
M

a
y
 2

0
1
3

H
A

R
R

O
W

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
E

D
 V

IE
W

S

2
0

1
3

 D
E

V
E

L
. 

M
A

N
. 

P
O

L
IC

IE
S

#
1
1
 S

ta
n
m

o
re

 C
o
u
n
tr

y
 P

a
rk

 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

W
o
o
d
 F

a
rm

#
1
1
 S

ta
n
m

o
re

 C
o
u
n
tr

y
 P

a
rk

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

W
o
o
d
 F

a
rm

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 76 -75



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

IN
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

V
IE

W
 #

8
 –

T
H

E
 G

R
O

V
E

-77 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201476



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

IN
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

V
IE

W
 #

8
 –

T
H

E
 G

R
O

V
E

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 78 -77



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

V
IE

W
 #

1
0

 –
O

L
D

 R
E

D
D

IN
G

IN
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

-79 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201478



C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D
, 

H
A

R
R

O
W

S
K

ID
M

O
R

E
, 

O
W

IN
G

S
 &

 M
E

R
R

IL
L

 I
N

C
.

V
IE

W
 #

1
1

 –
S

T
A

N
M

O
R

E
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 P
A

R
K

 E
X

T
E

N
S

IO
N

, 
W

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M

IN
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 80 -79



1
2

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

5
1

 C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 R

O
A

D

H
A

R
R

O
W

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 M
A

J
O

R
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

S
 P

A
N

E
L

A
D

2
1

4
0

2
7

-81 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 201480



1

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

1
2

th
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

APPENDIX 2

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 82 -
81



H
e
a
rt

 o
f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 A
re

a
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n

2

- 83 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014
82



3

W
h
a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t?

 
R

e
n

e
w

e
d

, 
a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
g
a
te

w
a
y
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 o
n
 t

h
e
 H

ill
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 
2
1

s
t
C

e
n

tu
ry

 C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

tr
e

 –
le

a
n

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t

 
N

e
w

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 
lib

ra
ry

 a
n
d
 a

rt
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e

 
U

p
 t
o
 5

,5
0
0
 n

e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 a

re
a
, 
a
d
d
in

g
 t
o
 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 v
it
a

lit
y

 
U

p
 t
o
 3

,0
0
0
 n

e
w

 j
o
b
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 a

re
a

 
A

 r
e

v
it
a

lis
e

d
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 i
n

 t
h
e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
, 
w

it
h
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 

le
is

u
re

, 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 r

e
s
ta

u
ra

n
t 

o
ff
e
r 

 
G

ra
n
g
e
 F

a
rm

 e
s
ta

te
s
 r

e
n
e
w

a
l 
(H

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

H
a
rr

o
w

)

 
T

w
o
 n

e
w

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

e
n
e
rg

y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e

 
L
in

k
e
d
 p

o
c
k
e
t 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 u
rb

a
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
, 

w
it
h
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

s
tr

e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 a

lo
n
g
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 R

o
a
d

 
P

o
s
it
iv

e
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 H

e
a
rt

 o
f 
H

a
rr

o
w

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 84 -
83



4

S
o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

•
M

o
re

 f
a
m

ily
 a

n
d
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s

•
P

ri
v
a
te

 R
e
n
te

d
 S

e
c
to

r 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

•
E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
&

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

•
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s

•
A

tt
ra

c
ti
n
g
 n

e
w

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

•
E

s
ta

te
s
 r

e
n
e
w

a
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
fi
ll

•
T

a
c
k
lin

g
 f
u
e
l 
p
o
v
e
rt

y

•
E

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

•
H

a
rr

o
w

 T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

•
W

e
a
ld

s
to

n
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
 r

e
n
e
w

a
l

P
e
o

p
le

, 
P

la
c
e
s
, 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 t
o

 2
0

2
6

A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 2

0
1
4
 -

1
8

- 85 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014
84



U
s
in

g
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

s
s
e
ts

 d
if
fe

re
n
tl
y

 
U

s
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 l
a
n
d
 h

o
ld

in
g
s
 t
o
:

–
u
p
lif

t 
th

e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s

–
a
d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
 u

n
d
e
rs

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g

–
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
’s

 c
a
tc

h
m

e
n
t 
a
re

a
 

–
p
ro

v
id

e
 f

u
tu

re
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 t
o
 f
u
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s

 
P

ri
v
a
te

 R
e
n
te

d
 S

e
c
to

r 
(P

R
S

) 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
: 

–
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 b

y
 a

n
 a

rm
s
-l
e
n
g
th

, 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

C
o

–
in

c
re

a
s
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

u
p

p
ly

 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h

–
im

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 o

ff
e
r 

to
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 r

e
n
t

–
im

p
ro

v
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 p

ri
v
a
te

 r
e
n
te

d
 s

to
c
k

5

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 86 -
85



O
u
r 

s
it
e
s
: 
H

a
rr

o
w

 T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e

 
H

a
rr

o
w

 o
n
 H

ill
 S

ta
ti
o
n
/O

ld
 P

o
s
t 

O
ff

ic
e

–
A

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t

u
b
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 

b
u
s
 s

ta
ti
o
n

–
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
g

a
te

w
a

y
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d

–
C

o
lle

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 u
p

g
ra

d
e

d
 w

it
h

 n
e

w
 

p
u

b
lic

 s
q

u
a

re

–
4
0
0
+

 h
o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 f

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 d

ri
n
k
 

q
u
a
rt

e
r

 
L
y
o
n
 R

o
a
d
/G

a
y
to

n
 R

o
a
d

–
6
0
0
+

 h
o
m

e
s
, 
fo

o
d
 a

n
d
 d

ri
n
k
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
s

–
N

e
w

 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 s

q
u
a
re

6

- 87 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014
86



O
u
r 

s
it
e
s
: 

W
e
a
ld

s
to

n
e
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

A
A

P
 

s
it
e
s

 
G

re
e
n
h
ill

 W
a
y
/C

iv
ic

 C
e
n
tr

e

–
H

a
rr

o
w

 a
n

d
 W

e
a

ld
s
to

n
e

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 a

c
c
e

s
s

–
C

iv
ic

 c
e
n
tr

e
 r

e
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 –

le
a
n
e
r 

a
n
d
 m

o
re

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t

–
5
0
0
+

 h
o
m

e
s

–
N

e
w

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 s
q

u
a

re

 
P

a
lm

e
rs

to
n
 R

o
a
d
/G

e
o
rg

e
 G

a
n
g
e
 

W
a
y

–
2
0
0
+

 n
e
w

 h
o
m

e
s

–
1
,2

0
0
 s

q
m

 o
f 

n
e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
p
a
c
e
 

 
C

o
la

rt
/B

a
rr

a
tt

–
1
5
0
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
p
a
c
e

7

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 88 -
87



O
u
r 

s
it
e
s
; 

W
e
a
ld

s
to

n
e
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

A
A

P
 

s
it
e
s

 
K

o
d
a
k

–
9
8
5
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 1

,2
3
0
 j
o
b
s
, 

n
e

w
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l

–
5
9
0
 n

e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 (

In
it
ia

lly
)

–
M

a
jo

r 
n

e
w

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
in

g
 

w
o

rk
s

–
M

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 
L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e

–
R

e
p

ro
v
id

e
 l
e

is
u

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x

–
1
8
0
 n

e
w

 h
o
m

e
s

8

- 89 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014
88



9

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

 P
la

n
/

L
o
n
d
o
n
 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 

A
re

a

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

C
ro

s
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

B
o
a
rd

A
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e
e
ts

 

G
L
A

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 

Z
o
n
e

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 P

la
n

 

a
n
d
 f
u
n
d
in

g

L
B

H
/G

L
A

 

D
e

liv
e
ry

 

G
ro

u
p
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 90 -
89



1
0

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
: 
o
u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 P

la
n
 O

A
 s

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

A
A

P
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 
R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 i
n
te

ri
m

 t
e
a
m

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 (

In
n
e
r 

C
ir
c
le

)

 
O

u
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 s
o
 f

a
r:

 G
L
A

, 
T

fL
, 

L
a
n
d
S

e
c
, 

H
y
d
e
, 

F
a
ir
v
ie

w
,

B
a
rr

a
tt
, 

O
ri
g
in

 

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
: 
th

ro
u
g
h
 C

IL
/1

0
6
, 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 Z

o
n
e
, 
N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

b
id

s

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
in

it
ia

l 
p
h
a
s
e
 i
s
 i
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s

–
T

fL
/H

a
rr

o
w

 o
n

 t
h

e
 H

ill
 s

it
e

s
/H

y
d

e

–
O

th
e
r 

m
a
jo

r 
to

w
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 s

it
e
s
/L

y
o
n
 R

d
 &

 G
a
y
to

n
 R

d

–
O

ri
g

in
 s

it
e

s
/W

e
a

ld
s
to

n
e

 a
n

d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 T
C

–
K

o
d
a
k
 p

h
a
s
e
 1

B
/L

a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s

 
F

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
s
 f
o
r 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
p
h
a
s
e
s

 
C

a
b
in

e
t 
d
e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 £

1
.7

5
B

n
+

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 D

e
c
 2

0
1
4

- 91 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014
90



1
1

F
u
n
d
in

g
: 

G
L
A

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 Z

o
n
e

 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 G

L
A

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

 
£
4
0
0
m

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 –
m

ix
 o

f 
lo

a
n
 a

n
d
 g

ra
n
t

 
2
0
 z

o
n
e
s
 i
n
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

u
p
 t
o
 5

0
K

 h
o
m

e
s

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
v
e
r 

1
0
 y

rs
, 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p
e
ri
o
d
 2

0
1
5
-1

8

 
B

ro
a
d
 m

ix
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
: 
a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

, 
p
ri
v
a
te

 r
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 

m
a
rk

e
t

 
O

u
r 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

Z
o
n
e
 i
s
 t
h
e
 A

A
P

 

a
re

a
, 
w

it
h
 t
o
w

n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 R

d
 s

it
e
s
 

a
t 

th
e
 c

o
re

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 92 -
91



1
2

F
u
n
d
in

g
: 

G
L
A

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 Z

o
n
e

 
O

u
r 

b
id

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

: 
L
a
n
d
 

S
e
c
, 

H
y
d
e
, 

O
ri
g
in

 
O

u
r 

b
id

 w
e
n
t 
in

 S
e
p
 3

0

 
N

o
w

 i
n
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n

 
C

h
a
lle

n
g
e
 P

a
n
e
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s

 
£
3
0
-3

5
m

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

 
A

c
c
e
le

ra
te

s
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 A

A
P

 
D

e
c
is

io
n
 b

y
 J

a
n
 1

5

- 93 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014
92



1
3

P
h
a
s
in

g

 
E

a
rl
y
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 (

2
0
1
5
-1

8
):

–
H

a
rr

o
w

 o
n

 t
h

e
 H

ill
 S

ta
ti
o

n
/B

u
s
 S

ta
ti
o

n
/C

o
lle

g
e

 R
d

–
L

y
o

n
 R

d
/G

a
y
to

n
 R

d

–
C

o
la

rt

–
K

o
d
a
k
 P

h
a
s
e
 1

A
 a

n
d
 1

B

–
C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
/G

re
e

n
h

ill
 W

a
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
P

h
a

s
e

 1
 (

to
 b

e
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

)

–
In

it
ia

l 
P

ri
v
a
te

 R
e
n
te

d
 (

P
R

S
) 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 
L
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 (

2
0
1
8
-2

6
):

–
K

o
d
a
k
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
h
a
s
e
s

–
L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e

–
P

a
rk

 H
o

u
s
e

 C
P

/P
a

lm
e

rs
to

n
 R

o
a

d
 s

it
e

s

–
C

iv
ic

 C
e
n
tr

e
/G

re
e
n
h
ill

 W
a
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
h
a
s
e
s
 

Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014 - 94 -
93



A
n
y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
?

1
4

- 95 - Major Developments Panel - 12 November 2014
94


	Agenda
	3 Minutes

